TERREBONNE PARISH
~ CONSOLIDATED GOVERNMENT

“P.0.BOX 2768 * HOUMA LOUISIANA 70361
985-868-5050 « WWW.TPCG.ORG

March 13, 2024

Emailed to vendors, posted on CAH and TPCG sites

RE: ADDENDA No. 1: 24-BLVDS-06 Service Contract Mowing and Maintenance for
Boulevards and Other Locations

TO ALL PROPOSERS:

This letter shall be considered Addenda # 1 for the above referenced Request for Proposals.

¢ The Invitation to Proposers advertised in the paper contained the wrong opening date;
therefore, the above subject proposal opening date has been changed to Tuesday,
March 26, 2024. The time and place of opening is the same.

Please acknowledge all addendums received on page 33 of the proposal packet.

If you should have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at (985) 873-6821.

Sincepely,

aron tllis, Purchasing/Warehouse Manager
Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government

cc: Parish Administration
Kandace Mauldin, Chief Financial Officer
Clay Naquin, Solid Waste Director
Council Reading File
Purchasing In-house Files



